
MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

All Interested Vendors 

Dan Jones 
Procurement Buyer 

February 1, 2022 

Addendum No. 1 
ITB 22-003 Backflow System Inspection, Maintenance and Repair 
Summary of Pre-Bid Meeting 
Question and Answer 
Corrected Appendix A 

Part I. 

On Tuesday, Febraury 1, 2022, at 12:30 PM the Columbus Metropolitan Library (“CML”) conducted a 
pre-bid meeting for the ITB  for Backflow System Inspection, Maintenance and Repair.  The pre-bid 
meeting was held virtually via Microsoft Teams. CML sent the following representatives: 

Chris Allen, Maintenance Supervisor 
Ryan Drake, Operations Manager 
Dan Jones, Procourement Buyer 
Jamie Lang, Director, Financial Planning & Analysis 

The following companies sent representatives: 

Protegis 
S.A. Comunale 

The company representatives in attendence offered questions on the specifications. A condensed 
summary of the questions and answers is in Part III of this addendum.  

Part II. Question and Answer 

Q1:  How many of the backflow device locations are confined space qualified? 
A1:  Zero 

Q2:  Are any of the backflow device locations knownn to be difficult to get to? 
A1:  No 



 

Part III. Cost Sheet Update 
 
Appendix A has been updated to include separate columns for each year of the contract and a 
second tab for all repair rates.   
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE THE RECEIPT OF THIS MEMORANDUM 
(ADDENDUM NO. 1) ON THE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA FORM IN THE ITB 
DOCUMENTS 


